





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 12, 2018 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 3
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager /)QQ/)O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2570.18 - Reauthorizing the Building Permit
Fees and Associated Fee Schedule

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2570.18 as presented.

Background:

| am proposing the reauthorization of the Building Permit Fees and Associated Fee
Schedule, as attached.

In preparing the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Operating Budget the proposed fees were
used to project revenues.

The one change to the schedule from that of previous years is that the development
fee renewal will only be valid for 12 months.

Fiscal Impact:

None.






	ADPC201.tmp
	Golden Beach, FL  33160


